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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Friday, June 11,2010 11:53 AM 

To: 	 'JilotyLC@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Fw: Gavel Brought Down 

Pls print for me. 

	Original Message 	 

From: Sullivan, Jacob I <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 

To: H 

Sent: Wed Jun 09 13:58:18 2010 

Subject: Fw: Gavel Brought Down 

Fyi 

	Original Message 	 

From: Gottemoeller, Rose E 

	

To: Ta'uscher, Ellen 0 	 

Cc: 'Gary_S._Samore 

   

   

 

'George_W.look 	 

'Anita_E._Friedt 

Wells, Alice G; Limage, Simon G; Nuland, Victoria J; Gordon, Philip H; 
Sullivan, Jacobi; 
	

Marvin, 

Diana 5; Kelly, Ian C; Look, Karin L; Rose, Frank A; Davis, Richard A (VCI CCA); Phelan, Donna A; Ries, Marcie B 
Sent: Wed Jun 09 10:51:26 2010 

Subject: Gavel Brought Down 

On a successful Open Skies Treaty Review Conference, with the final document adopted by consensus. The closing day 

was not without excitement since the Turks came in with some last-minute demands relating to the Cyprus question, 

which would have blocked consensus. Thanks to some quick work by Ian Kelly, Diana Marvin and me, we found 

formulations to suit both the Greeks and Turks and so, success. 

Congratulations to Diana and her hard-working delegation: we are well-launched on the next five years of cooperation 

under this important treaty regime, which together with CFE and Vienna Document 99, form the back-bone of the 

European conventional arms control system. This success puts in place a positive environment for next week's 

consultations on CFE here in Vienna and Moscow. 

For Toria Nuland: over to you! Everyone is looking forward to your visit on Monday. 

Regards, 

RG 
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Timbie, James P; 
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